
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Adam E Torem, Admin Law Judge                                              January 26, 2009 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7520 
 
RE: Docket TG-081725 
 
 
 
Dear Judge Torem, 
 
I spoke with one of my witnesses and he informed me that he will not be available for the 
scheduled Evidentiary Hearing on February 18-19, 2009. He informed me that he has 
anxiety issues when it comes to a public speaking environment. He has written a letter on 
our behalf and I would like to submit the letter in lieu of his presence at our hearing or as 
an acceptable hearing document. Also have we set a time with a call in number for the 
exchanging of information?     
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Dave Alvarado 
NWIS          


